
From: no-reply
To: TablesandChairsLicence
Subject: Pavement Licence form
Date: 21 January 2025 06:07:34

Camden Council
Hi,

Someone submitted an entry for the Pavement Licence form in the

Camden Council site. View all the form's entries by clicking here.

Click here to access the form

Here's what Someone entered into the form:

Previous licence details

Have you previously held a Pavement licence for tables and
chairs under the Business and Planning Act 2020?*

No

Existing licence number

Details of the Application site

Name of business / establishment *

Rossopomodoro

Application site building number or name*

50-52

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2Fgroup%2Fguest%2F~%2Fcontrol_panel%2Fmanage%3F_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceId%3D530278476%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_mvcPath%3D%252Fadmin%252Fview_form_instance_record.jsp%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceRecordId%3D640270804%26p_p_id%3Dcom_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet%26p_p_lifecycle%3D0%26p_p_state%3Dmaximized%26p_p_mode%3Dview&data=05%7C02%7CTablesandChairsLicence%40camden.gov.uk%7Cd073d088913e4f2d0c3e08dd39e1e2d2%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638730364538623632%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jLVnYHqiskh1MigZ1FNZXOTapKS7hyiUHQf3OrJ5ewg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:no-reply@camden.gov.uk
mailto:TablesandChairsLicence@camden.gov.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2Fgroup%2Fguest%2F~%2Fcontrol_panel%2Fmanage%3F_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceId%3D530278476%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_mvcPath%3D%252Fadmin%252Fview_form_instance_records.jsp%26p_p_id%3Dcom_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet%26p_p_lifecycle%3D0%26p_p_state%3Dmaximized%26p_p_mode%3Dview&data=05%7C02%7CTablesandChairsLicence%40camden.gov.uk%7Cd073d088913e4f2d0c3e08dd39e1e2d2%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638730364538602550%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OfuQo8Zx3ZqgH6x7Ek7hrh11V%2Bsrfa3rrCgn910NA%2BE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2Fgroup%2Fguest%2F~%2Fcontrol_panel%2Fmanage%3F_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceId%3D530278476%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_mvcPath%3D%252Fadmin%252Fview_form_instance_record.jsp%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceRecordId%3D640270804%26p_p_id%3Dcom_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet%26p_p_lifecycle%3D0%26p_p_state%3Dmaximized%26p_p_mode%3Dview&data=05%7C02%7CTablesandChairsLicence%40camden.gov.uk%7Cd073d088913e4f2d0c3e08dd39e1e2d2%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638730364538623632%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jLVnYHqiskh1MigZ1FNZXOTapKS7hyiUHQf3OrJ5ewg%3D&reserved=0


Application site postcode*

WC2H 9EP

UPRN

5083726

Full Address*

50 52 Monmouth Street, London, WC2H 9EP

Applicant details

First name*

Antonio

Surname*

Merlin

Company name*

Redvesev Ltd

House number or name*

50-52

Postcode*

WC2H 9EP

UPRN

5083726

Full Address*

50 52 Monmouth Street, London, WC2H 9EP

Telephone*

07912876119



Email address*

antoniomerlin@rossopomodoro.co.uk

Agent details

Are you an agent applying on behalf of someone?*

No

First name

Surname

Agent's building number or name

Agent's postcode

UPRN

Full Address

Agent's telephone

Agent's email address

Previous licence details

Does your premises hold a premises licence granted under
the Licensing Act 2003?*

Yes

Premises licence number

PREM-LIC\1875



Application details

Guidance notes

Please note that parasols, barriers, electric heaters or  
similar furniture may not be permitted in the area designated  
for the pavement licence depending on the space available and  
whether it is safe to place such furniture on the street.

Tables*

5

Chairs*

10

Barriers*

0

Umbrellas*

0

Heaters*

0

Other

Upload plan*

Covent-T&C v3 copy-PL101 A3 (2).pdf

Hours during which the tables and chairs will be on
the street

Monday start time*

10:00



Monday finish time*

22:00

Tuesday start time*

10:00

Tuesday finish time*

22:00

Wednesday start time*

10:00

Wednesday finish time*

22:00

Thursday start time*

10:00

Thursday finish time*

22:00

Friday start time*

10:00

Friday finish time*

22:00

Saturday start time*

10:00

Saturday finish time*

22:00

Sunday start time*

10:00

Sunday finish time*

22:00



Supporting information

Outline how the table and chairs will be managed (i.e.
management plan)*

Restaurant manager to check on an half hourly rate that the  
tables
and chairs are correctly positioned as per licence.
This to ensured that the public pavement is unobstructed.
This to ensured that the public pavement does not present trip
hazards.
This to ensured that all fire escapes are clear.

Outline what measures will be adopted to minimise noise
nuisance and disruption to local residents and members of
the public (i.e. management plan).*

Manager to advice customer as soon as seated at the table that
noise and nuisance behaviour is not tolerate and that security  
is
informed at discretion of the manager.

Include a risk assessment for the use of electric heaters*

not applicable

Have you completed a risk assessment?*

Yes

Upload risk assessment

Risk Assessment (53).pdf

Risk assessment not completed

Your application may be invalidated until this is received.

Storage

Specify the place of storage of the tables and chairs and
other items when not placed on the highway*

within the restaurant stock room at basement level



Attach a valid certificate of public liability insurance of at least ₤ 2 million that covers the 
area that you intend to licence

Attach valid certificate of public liability insurance and
photograph as evidence showing display*

Liability insurance 2024-25 certificate.pdf

Proof of public Liability insurance attached*

Yes

Declaration and indemnity

Checklist of documents included with application:*

Plan of area to be licensed, Proof of public liability  
insurance, Risk assessment

I acknowledge that a public notice must be displayed at the
premises and it can be viewed at all times by members of the
public for the duration of the consultation period*

Yes

Additional supplementary documentation

Upload additional document

Confirmation email

Confirmation email

antoniomerlin@rossopomodoro.co.uk



Payment page

Description

Pavement Licence

Amount

500

Address Line 1

35 raleigh drive

Address Line 2

Postcode

n20 0ux

Name

Antonio Merlin

Billing email address

antoniomerlin@rossopomodoro.co.uk

Payer Application Reference Number

Payment result

Click here to access the form
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